
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 12:20 AM 
To: MEMON, Junaid Gul 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; BAIVATU, Manasa; Imran Ali; SHAMSAN, Fuad 
Subject: [SPAM] Fw: Complaint about UCPO Sher Muhammad 

 

Thanks Dr Junaid. 
 
Matter seems of urgent nature. Surely we would review the matter with provincial 
management team and may be would come back to you for any additional information (if 
require).  
 
I would request Mr Imran copied here, to translate the attached audio /voice records in English 
script by tomorrow. 
 
Regards 

Asif Ali 

 
From: MEMON, Junaid Gul <memonj@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 11:19 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; BAIVATU, Manasa 
<baivatum@who.int> 
Subject: Fw: Complaint about UCPO Sher Muhammad  

  

 
Dear Dr Asif, 
 
                       As described, We have been receiving complaints from various corners for this 
staff but waiting for concrete evidences. With these attached files it is now clearly evident that 
Mr Sher Mohammad is found guilty of harassment, using abusing language with one of the 
female staff and openly threatening her for severe consequences if she does not fulfill his 
demands. Keeping in view the availability of these solid evidences, his urgent termination is 
recommended.   
 

 

Dr Junaid Gul Memon 

Area Coordinator WHO 

District West 
Cell no: 0345-7890123 

 
 



 
From: ATIQI, Abdul Bari <atiqia@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:29 PM 
To: MEMON, Junaid Gul <memonj@who.int> 
Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Subject: Complaint about UCPO Sher Muhammad  

  

Dear Sir, 
 
I want to bring in your kind knowledge some serious issues of Mr Sher Muhammad, UCPO UC 4 
Muhammad Nagar, Orangi Town. 
 
I had received complaints about him after NID Feb 2020, that he has some personal affairs with 
Area supervisor of UC 4, Miss Sahiba. We also received such complaints from community as 
well. The DPCR team investigated the matter but we couldn't find any concrete evidences at 
that time. 
Now I received some whatsapp messages and audio messages which Sher Muhammad sent to 
AS Sahiba. In these messages he used abusive language and openly threat her for dire 
consequences, both for her prestige and life. 
I request you to please look into the matter and take necessary and urgent action. 
 
Attached are WhatsApp and audio messages. 
 
Regards, 
Dr Bari 
PEO, Orangi Town 
 
 


